



DES福德 PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

All Members of the Parish Council are hereby summoned to attend the Council meeting to be held at 7.30pm on Wednesday 17th of August 2016 at Desford Library, Main Street, Desford for the purpose of transacting the business shown below.

Signed *Martin Broomhead* Clerk to the Council 11 August 2016

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. TO RECEIVE AND CONFIRM AS ACCURATE THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 20th OF JULY 2016
4. RESOURCES COMMITTEE
 - a) To receive and CONFIRM the recommendations of the Resources Committee (including payment of invoices) – 15 August 2016.
 - b) To receive and CONFIRM reconciliation of accounts for July 2016.
 - c) To note Income & Expenditure to date.
5. COUNTY AND BOROUGH COUNCILLOR REPORTS
6. PARISHIONERS PARTICIPATION
The council will adjourn for up to 15 minutes to allow for public participation
7. FEEDBACK FROM THE PARISH MEETING HELD ON 12 JULY 2016
8. VOTE OF NO CONFIDENCE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL ON 20 JULY
9. MEETING WITH AND COMPLAINTS MADE TO THE MONITORING OFFICER (HBBC)
10. LETTER FROM MR TREDINNICK MP REGARDING DAMAGE IN THE CEMETERY
11. PREVIOUS GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS AND COSTS
12. UPDATE ON GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT (Including a letter of concern from Burleys about harassment of their staff in the cemetery)
13. POSSIBLE SHORT-TERM WORKS AT KIRKBY ROAD RECREATION GROUND

14. PLANNING AND NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN
 - a) To receive Planning Committee minutes for 1 August 2016
 - b) To receive information on Applications, Withdrawals, Refusals, Approvals and Appeals
 - c) Update on the Neighbourhood Plan
15. TO CONSIDER PROPOSALS FOR S106 FUNDED WORKS IN THE PARISH
16. DESFORD IN BLOOM UPDATE
17. ALLOTMENTS RULES AND DRAFT STRATEGY PLUS REQUEST TO ADDRESS MOLE PROBLEM
18. TO UPDATE THE SITUATION RE SPEED WATCH AND HGVs
19. CHRISTMAS LIGHTS PROPOSALS
20. PROPOSED NOMINATION OF CLLR P CRANE FOR THE LRALC EXECUTIVE
21. MISSING LITTER BINS
22. COUNCILLOR TRAINING
 - a) Freedom of Information Training
 - b) S106 Training
23. CLERKS REPORT
 - a) Church Lane Lighting
 - b) Meeting Venue for 19 October meeting - Botcheston Village Hall
 - c) Crime Information Figures from the Police
 - d) Tree Inspections
24. PRIORITIES FOR THE COMING YEAR
25. INFORMATION EXCHANGE (not for debate or decisions)

PARISHIONERS AND MEMBERS OF THE PRESS ARE VERY WELCOME TO ATTEND ALL MEETINGS OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

Martin Broomhead
Clerk to the Council

11 August 2016